

Notices

Federal Register

Vol. 87, No. 71

Wednesday, April 13, 2022

This section of the FEDERAL REGISTER contains documents other than rules or proposed rules that are applicable to the public. Notices of hearings and investigations, committee meetings, agency decisions and rulings, delegations of authority, filing of petitions and applications and agency statements of organization and functions are examples of documents appearing in this section.

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Public Meeting of the Nebraska Advisory Committee to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights

AGENCY: U.S. Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission) and the Federal Advisory Committee Act that the Nebraska Advisory Committee (Committee) to the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights will hold a meeting on Thursday, May 12, 2022 at 12:00 p.m.–1:00 p.m. Central time. The purpose for the meeting is to discuss and to begin brainstorming potential civil rights topics for their first study of the 2021–2025 term.

DATES: The meeting will take place on Thursday, May 12, 2022, from 12:00 p.m.–1:00 p.m. Central Time.

Online Registration (Audio/Visual):
<https://civilrights.webex.com/civilrights/j.php?MTID=mb43841e7c47881517384710f9329616c>

Telephone (Audio Only): Dial 800–360–9505 USA Toll Free; Access code: 2760 419 4906.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Victoria Moreno at vmoreno@usccr.gov or by phone at 434–515–0204.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This meeting is available to the public through WebEx link above. If joining only via phone, callers can expect to incur charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines and the Commission will not refund any incurred charges.

Individuals who are deaf, deafblind and hard of hearing may also follow the proceedings by first calling the Federal Relay Service at 1–800–877–8339 and providing the Service with the conference call number and conference ID number.

Members of the public are also entitled to submit written comments; the comments must be received in the regional office within 30 days following the meeting. Written comments may be emailed to Victoria Moreno at vmoreno@usccr.gov. All written comments received will be available to the public.

Persons who desire additional information may contact the Regional Programs Unit at (202) 809–9618. Records and documents discussed during the meeting will be available for public viewing as they become available at www.facadata.gov. Persons interested in the work of this Committee are advised to go to the Commission's website, <http://www.usccr.gov>, or may contact the Regional Programs Unit at the above email or email address.

Agenda

- I. Welcome and Roll Call
- II. Vice-Chair's Comments
- III. Discuss Civil Rights Topics
- IV. Next Steps
- V. Public Comment
- VI. Adjournment

Dated: April 8, 2022.

David Mussatt,
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.
[FR Doc. 2022–07927 Filed 4–12–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Public Meeting of the Maine Advisory Committee; Cancellation

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Notice; cancellation of meeting date.

SUMMARY: The Commission on Civil Rights published a notice in the **Federal Register** concerning a meeting of the Maine Advisory Committee. The meeting scheduled for Wednesday, May 4, 2022, at 12:00 p.m. (ET) is cancelled. The notice is in the **Federal Register** of Thursday, March 3, 2022, in FR Doc. 2022–04438, in the first of page 12078 and the first and second columns of page 12079.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mallory Trachtenberg, (202) 809–9618, mtrachtenberg@usccr.gov.

Dated: April 8, 2022.

David Mussatt,
Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.
[FR Doc. 2022–07923 Filed 4–12–22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6335–01–P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Public Meeting of the Maryland Advisory Committee

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of planning meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission), and the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA), that a meeting of the Maryland Advisory Committee to the Commission will convene by WebEx virtual platform and conference call on Tuesday, April 26, 2022, at 12:00 p.m. ET, to continue plan the release of the Committee's report on water accessibility and affordability in Maryland.

DATES: Tuesday, April 26, 2022; 12:00 p.m. ET.

Public WEBEX Conference Link (video and audio): <https://tinyurl.com/ykdjh8tf>
If Phone Only: 1–800–360–9505; Access code: 2763 671 2587#

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Barbara Delaviez at ero@usccr.gov or by phone at 202–381–8915.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The meeting is available to the public through the web link above. If joining only via phone, callers can expect to incur charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines, and the Commission will not refund any incurred charges. Individuals who are deaf, deafblind and hard of hearing may also follow the proceedings by first calling the Federal Relay Service at 1–800–877–8339 and providing the Service with conference details found through registering at the web link above. To request additional accommodations, please email bdelaviez@usccr.gov at least 10 days prior to the meeting.

Members of the public are invited to make statements during the open comment period of the meeting or submit written comments. The comments must be received in the regional office approximately 30 days

after each scheduled meeting. Written comments may be emailed to Barbara Delaviez at ero@uscrr.gov. Persons who desire additional information may contact Barbara Delaviez at 202-539-8246.

Records and documents discussed during the meeting will be available for public viewing as they become available at www.facadatabase.gov. Persons interested in the work of this advisory committee are advised to go to the Commission's website, www.uscrr.gov, or to contact the Eastern Regional Office at the above phone number or email address.

Agenda

April 26, 2022 (Tuesday); 12:00 p.m. ET

- Rollcall
- Stage Gate 5—Post-Report Gate
- Affordability/Accessibility
- Open Comment
- Adjournment

Dated: April 8, 2022.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2022-07924 Filed 4-12-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6335-01-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Notice of Public Meeting of the Tennessee Advisory Committee

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of meeting.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission), and the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA) that a meeting of the Tennessee Advisory Committee to the Commission will hold a virtual debrief via Webex at 12:00 p.m. (CST) on Monday, May 2, 2022, web briefing on Voting and Civil Rights in Tennessee.

DATES: The meeting will be held on: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:00 p.m. CT.

Join from the meeting link <https://civilrights.webex.com/civilrights/j.php?MTID=m1136698f233aff8bee3aab908d01ad8a>.

800-360-9505 USA Toll Free; Access Code: 2763 530 6446 #.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Victoria Moreno at vmoreno@uscrr.gov or by phone at 434-515-0204.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This meeting is available to the public through the WebEx link above. If joining only via phone, callers can expect to incur charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines, and the Commission will not refund any incurred charges.

Individuals who are deaf, deafblind and hard of hearing may also follow the proceedings by first calling the Federal Relay Service at 1-800-877-8339 and providing the Service with the call-in number found through registering at the web link provided above for the meeting.

Members of the public are entitled to make comments during the open period at the end of the meeting. Members of the public may also submit written comments; the comments must be received in the Regional Programs Unit within 30 days following the respective meeting. Written comments may be emailed to Victoria Moreno at vmoreno@uscrr.gov. All written comments received will be available to the public.

Persons who desire additional information may contact the Regional Programs Unit at (202) 809-9618. Records and documents discussed during the meeting will be available for public viewing as they become available at the www.facadatabase.gov. Persons interested in the work of this advisory committee are advised to go to the Commission's website, www.uscrr.gov, or to contact the Regional Programs Unit at the above phone number or email address.

Agenda:

Monday, May 2, 2022; 12:00 p.m. (CT)

1. Welcome & Roll Call
2. Testimony Debrief
3. Next Steps
4. Public Comment
5. Next Steps
6. Adjourn

Dated: April 8, 2022.

David Mussatt,

Supervisory Chief, Regional Programs Unit.

[FR Doc. 2022-07926 Filed 4-12-22; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6335-01-P

COMMISSION ON CIVIL RIGHTS

Agenda and Notice of Public Meeting of the Delaware Advisory Committee

AGENCY: Commission on Civil Rights.

ACTION: Announcement of meetings.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of the rules and regulations of the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights (Commission), and the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA), that the Delaware Advisory Committee to the Commission will hold virtual meetings on the first Wednesdays of each month beginning at 1:00 p.m. and ending at approximately 2:00 p.m. ET (may end sooner than 2:00

p.m. if business concludes) as follows: May 4, 2022; June 1, 2022; July 6, 2022; August 3, 2022; and September 7, 2022. The purpose of the meetings is for discussion of report progression on the topic of impact of COVID 19 and health disparities on people of color in Delaware. Committee votes may be taken.

DATES: 5/4/22, 6/1/22, 7/6/22, 8/3/22 and 9/7/22; 1:00 p.m. ET

The access information for all meetings is:

- To join by web conference: <https://tinyurl.com/bdftw6db>
- To join by phone only, dial 1-800-360-9505; Access code: 2760 799 4674#

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ivy L. Davis, at ero@uscrr.gov or by phone at 202-376-7533

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: These meetings are available to the public through the Webex links above. If joining only via phone, callers can expect to incur charges for calls they initiate over wireless lines, and the Commission will not refund any incurred charges.

Individuals who are deaf, deafblind and hard of hearing. may also follow the proceedings by first calling the Federal Relay Service at 1-800-877-8339 and providing the Service with the call-in number found through registering at the web link provided for each meeting.

Members of the public are entitled to make comments during the open period at the end of each meeting. Members of the public may also submit written comments; the comments must be received in the Regional Programs Unit within 30 days following the respective meeting. Written comments may be emailed to Ivy David at ero@uscrr.gov. Persons who desire additional information may contact the Regional Programs Unit at (202) 809-9618.

Records and documents discussed during the meeting will be available for public viewing as they become available at www.facadatabase.gov. Persons interested in the work of this advisory committee are advised to go to the Commission's website, www.uscrr.gov, or to contact the Regional Programs Unit at the above phone number or email address.

Agenda

Wednesdays at 1:00 p.m. (ET): 5/4/22, 6/1/22, 7/6/22, 8/3/22 and 9/7/22

- I. Welcome and Roll Call
- II. Project Planning and Report Discussion
- III. Other Business
- IV. Next Planning Meeting
- V. Public Comments